
 

 

Questions for Small Group Study 

Chapter 21 - Servanthood 
1. In this chapter the author tells a tender story of cleaning up vomit from his cancer-

ridden wife on the bathroom floor. Have you ever been in a similar testing experience? 
How did you feel in that moment? What is your response to what the author sensed 
that God said to him: “This is the best ministry you have ever had.”  

2. Have you experienced something similar? When? What were the circumstances? 
3. Go to page 213 and read the personal declaration. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


